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Independent Auditor's Report 

To the Members of Scorch Solar Energy Private Limited 

Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Scorch Solar Energy Private Limited ( .. the 
Company") which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 3 1. 2023 and the Statement or Pro fit and 
Loss for the year ended, including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income. the Cash f low 
Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity tor the year then ended. and notes to the Ind AS 
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting po licies and other explanatory 
information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us. the 
aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act. 
20 13 ('·the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 
March 3151 2023. its loss including other comprehensive income. its cash flo\,·s and the changes in 
equi ty for the year ended on that elate. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing 
(SAs). as spcci fied under section 143( I 0) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are 
further described in the 'Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements' 
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the 'Code of Ethics' issu~d 
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that arc 
relevant to our audit of the fi nancial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, 
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the 
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 10 

provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that. in our professional judgment. were of most significance in 
our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed 
in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole. and in forming our 
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. 

Reporting of Key audit matters as per SA 70 I is not applicable to the company as it is · ---~ 
company. 
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Information· Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon 

T he Company's Board of Di rectors is responsible for the other information. The other information 
comprises the informarion included in the Annual report but does not include the Ind AS financial 
statements and our auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not 
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the Ind A S financial statements. our responsibi li ty is 10 read the other 
information and, in doing so. consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with 
the financial statements. or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears 10 be materially 
misstated. If. based on the work we have performed. we conclude that there is a material misstatement 
of this other information, we are required to report. that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Emphasis of Matter 

We draw attention to Note 31 of the financial statements. wh ich describes the effect of following: 

(Rs In 'OOOs) 
As per the PPA. the company invoiced BESCOM at Rs. 8.4/- per unit. but received Rs. 4.36/- citing a 
proj ect delay. The company has appea led to KERC for release of balance 4.04 per unit for which KERC 
has ruled the appeal in BESCOM favour. The company appealed to Karnataka High Court. then 
w ithdrnwn the case and has fi led the appeal before the APTEL cw Delhi against the KERC Order. 

The company pursuant to the directions issued by the Hon'ble Appellate Triburrnl of Electricity 
("APTEL") v ide common order dated 24.l 1.2022 passed in Appeal No.182 of 2021 along w ith 
connected mauers ('·Common Order") approached the KERC Bengaluru. 

The KERC Be11galw·11 allowed the petition, the fol/01vi11g order has passed by the KE'RC 011 
21.03.2023 

a) The petitions are alloll'ed. 
b) 'f'l1e delay is condoned in commissioning of Solar Power Projects by the petitioners and 

consequently tariff ofRs 8.40 per unit is allowed as agreed in PPA. 
c) The respondent ESCOMs are directed not to levy liquated damages and if already levied Lhi: 

same shall be re.funded to the Petitioner within two months. 
d) The Petitioners are entitled .for interest at the rate of 10% p.a. for dijferential tariff for the 

period.from the date of COD till date of p aymenr. 
e) The Respondent ESCOMs are directed to make payment with interest within 90 days ji-0111 

the dace of this order.falling which the Petitioner is entitled for late Payment Surcharge 
from the date of default till reali::.ation. 

A ft er the Final Judgement is passed by KERC. Bangaluru. the balance amount of Rs. 1.02.424 from 
FY 2017-18 to FY 2022-23 will be recoverable by the company as per the order. Also, the liquidated 
damages paid earlier of Rs.3.000 is also recoverable. The interest entitled on the differential iari ff and 
liquidated damages recoverable w ill be accounted on receipt bas is. 



(Rs In '000.~) 

F.Y N umber o f Units Rate per unit Bala nce Amoun t 

2022-23 4.658.889 4.04 18.822 

2021-22 4,526,840 4.04 18,288 
2020-2 1 4,567,490 4.04 18,453 
2019-20 4.774.920 4.04 19.290 

20 18-19 4,219,450 4.04 17.046 
20 17-18 2,605,400 4.04 10,525 

Total I 02.424 

• The total amount of Rs. 31,184 (Rs. 1.23 X 2.53.52.989) to be paid to the Farmer as per MOU 
from June 2017 till March 2023. has been recognized in the Financial Statements in the current 
financ ial year. since the company is now certain to realize the amount from BESCOM owing 
to the KERC Order. This amount will be paid once the amount is real ized from BESCOM. 

• Our Opinion is not modified in respect of this matter. 

Management's Responsibility for the Ind AS Fimrncial Statements 

The Company· s board of directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) or the 
Companies Act. 2013 ("the Act") ,.vith respect to the preparation or these Ind AS financial statements 
that give a true and fair view or the financial position. financial performance and cash flows of the 
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the 
accounting standards prescribed under Section 133 or the Act read with relevant rules issued 
thereunder. 

This responsibi lity also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the 
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting 
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making 
judgmcnts and estimates that arc reasonable and prudent: and design. implementation and maintenance 
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial 
statements that give a true and fai r view and are free from material misstatement. whether due to fraud 
or error. 

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's 
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and 
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management ei ther intends to liquidate the Company 
or to cease operations. or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a 
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. and to issue an auditor's report 
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that 
an audit conducted in accordance with SAs wi ll always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if. individually or in the 
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of O \tl 1 on the 
basis of these Ind AS financial statements. ~<o :,,,----.'"'O 
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the aud it. We also: 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. 
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion. fo rgery, intentional omissions. 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal contro l. 

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section l 43(3)(i) of the Act. we are 
also responsible for express ing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal 
financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness 
of such controls. 

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the go ing concern basis of accounting 
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events 
or conditions that may cast signi ficant doubt on the Company's abil ity to continue as a going 
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists. we are requ ired to draw attention in 
our auditor's repo11 to the related disclosures in the financial statements or. if such disclosures 
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the aud it evidence obtained 
up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the 
Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

Evaluate the overall presentation. structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements . 
including the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying 
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

Material ity is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that. individually or in 
aggregate. makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the 
financial statements may be in fluenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in 
(i) plarming the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate 
the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding. among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit and significant aud it findings, including any significant deficiencies in 
internal control that we identi fy during our aud it. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other 
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence. and where applicable, related 
safeguards. 

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements 

I. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (''the Order"). issued by the Central 
Government oflndia in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013. we 
enclose in the Annexure - 8, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 · · a"id 
Order. 



2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that: 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit; 

(b) ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so 
far as appears from our examination of those books; 

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other 
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt 
with by this Report are in agreement with the books or account: 

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting 
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. read with Companies (Indian Accounti ng 
Standards) Rules, 2015. as amended; 

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31. 2023 
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 3 1. 
2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act: 

(Q With respect to the adequacy of the internal fi nancial controls over financial reponing of the 
Company with reference to these Ind AS financ ial statements and the operating effect iveness 
of such controls, refer to our separate Report in '·Annexure A .. to this report; Our report 
expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the 
company's internal financial controls over financial reporting. 

(g) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination 
of the records of the Company, managerial remuneration has not been paid / provided. 
Accord ingly, reporting under section 197( 16) of the Act is not applicable: and 

01) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors· Report in accordance with 
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules.2014. in our opinion and to the best of 
our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

L The Company does not have any pending litigations which could impact its financial 
position. 

11 The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for 
which there were any material fo reseeable losses. 

nL There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education 
and Protection Fund by the Company. 

IV. The 1nanagernent has represented that. to the best of its knowledge and belie[ other than 
as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, 

1. No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or 
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any 
other person or entity. including foreign entities 'Intermediaries'. with the 
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise. that the Intermediary shall. 
whether. directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in 
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company 'Ultimate Beneficiaries' or 
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries: 
~d ~-- . 



11. no funds have been received by the company from any person or entity. including 
foreign entities 'Funding Parties'. with the understanding. whether recorded in wri ting 
or otherwise. that the company shall, whether. directly or indirectly. lend or invest in 
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the 
Funding Party 'Ultimate Beneficiaries' or provide any guarantee. security or the like 
on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

iii. Based on audit procedures carried out by us. that we have considered reasonable and 
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us 
to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (i i) contain any material 
misstatement. 

v. The Company has not declared or paid any dividends during the year and accord ingly 
reporting on the compliance with section I 23 of the Companies Act. 20 I 3 is not applicable 
for the year tmder consideration. 

v1. As proviso to Rule 3( I) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules. 20 14 (as amended). which 
provides for books of account to have the feature of audit trail, edit log and related matt.crs 
in the accounting software used by the Company. is applicable to the Company only with 
effect from financial year beginning Apri l I , 2023, the reporting under clause (g) of Rule 
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules. 20 14 (as amended). is cun-cntly not 
applicable. 

For ABCD & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm No: 0164 15S 

~ 0.,.e 
ay Kumar Baehhawat ""'- ...,_,,,,,.i-n. 

Membership No: 2 I 4520 
Place: Chennai 
Date: 2211

c.1 May 2023. 
UDIN: 23214520BGWSYV5744 



Anncxurc "A" to the Independent Auditor's Report 
(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ' Report on other legal and regulatory requirements· section of our 
report to the members of Scorch Solar Energy Private Limited of even date) 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Scorch Solar Energy Private 
Limited ("the Company") as of March 31, 2023, in conjunction wi th our audit of the Ind AS financial 
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Mam1gement's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls 
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the 
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These 
responsibi lities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls 
that were operating effecti vely for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business. including 
adherence to the Company's po licies. the safeguarding of its assets. the prevention and detection of frauds 
and errors. the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records. and the timely preparation of reliable 
financial information. as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibi lity is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial cont rols over financial 
reporting with reference to these Ind AS fi nancial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit 
in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
(the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing as specified under section 143( I 0) of the Companies 
Act.2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and. both issued by the I nstitutc 
of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with 
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate 
internal financial controls over fi nancial reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements was 
cstabl ished and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audi t involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these 1nd AS fi nancial statements and thei r 
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining 
an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS 
fi nancial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the 
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected 
depend on the auditor's judgement. including the assessment of the ri sks of material misstatement of the 
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We bel ieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis fo r 
our audit opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS 
financial statements. 



Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting with Reference to these Financial 
Statements 

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial 
statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial 
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles. 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial 
statements includes those policies and procedures that 

( I) pertain to the maintenance of records that. in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company: 

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of 
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted account ing principles. and that receipts and 
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and 
directors of the company; and 

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition. 
use. or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting with Reference to 
these Ind AS Financial Statements 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to 
these Ind AS financial statements, including the possibility of coll usion or improper management override 
of controls. material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also. projections 
of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS 
financial statements to fu ture periods arc subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial 
reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements may become inadequate because of changes 
in conditions. or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over financial 
reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements and such internal financial controls over 
financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements were operating effectively as at 
March 31. 2023, based on the internal control over fi nancial reporting criteria established by the Company 
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 
Financial Contro ls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 

For ABCD & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Fir 

Vi ar Bachhawat '''"'"",__.._ 
Membership No: 214520 
Place: Chennai 
Date: 22nd May 2023. 
UDIN: 23214520BGWSYV5744 



Annexure "B" to the Independent Auditor's Report 

(Referred to in paragraph I under 'Report on other legal and regulatory requirements· section of our 
report to the members of Scorch Solar Energy Private Limited of even date) 

I. Fixed assets: 

a) (A) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us. the 
Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars. including quantitative 
details and situation of property, plant and equi pment. 

(B) The Company does not have any intangible assets. 

b) The prope11y, plant and equipment of the Company were physically verified by the 
management during the year. According 10 the in formation and explanations given to us 
and as examined by us. no material discrepancies were noticed on such verificat ion. 

c) According to the infonnation and explanations given to us and the records examined by 
us, we report that. the Company does not hold any freehold land as at the balance sheet 
date. In respect of immovable properties of land that have been taken on lease, the lease 
agreements as per Power purchase agreement entered wi th fanner are in the name of the 
Company. 

d) The Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment during the year. 

e) Based on the information and explanations furnished to us and as represented by the 
management. no proceedings have been initiated on or are pending against the Company 
for holding bcnami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act. 
1988 (as amended in 2016) (formerly the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act. 1988 

(45 of 1988)) and Rules made thereunder. and therefore the question of our commenting 
on whether the Company has appropriately disclosed the details in its fi nancial statements 
does not arise. 

2. Inventories: 

a) The Company has physically verified the inventories at reasonable intervals and the 
discrepancies of I 0% or more in the aggregate fo r each class of inventory noticed on such 
verification have been properly dealt with in the books of account. 

b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limi ts in excess of five crorc rupees. 
in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets at 
any point of time during the year. 

3. In our opinion and according to information and explanations given 10 us and on the basis o r our 
examination of the books or account, the Company has not made any investments in/provided any 
guarantee or security/granted any loans, secured or unsecured. to companies. firms. Limited 
Liabil ity Partnerships or other parties listed in the register maintained under Section 189 of the 
Companies Act, 2013. Consequently, the provisions of clauses iii (a) to (g) or the order are not 
appl icable to the Company. 

4. In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us. the company has not 
granted any loans or provided any guarantees or given any security or made any in 



the year as specified under section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act. 2013. Accordingly. clause 
(iv) of the order is not applicable. 

5. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives issued by the 
Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the 
/\et and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules. 2015 regarding to the deposits accepted 
from the public are not applicable. 

6. The maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central Government under sub - section 
( I) of section 148 of the Act, in respect of the activities carried on by the company. However. the 
overall turnover from all its products and services is less than 35 crores in the preced ing financial 
year. Hence, reporting under clause (vi) is not applicable to the company. 

7. In respect of statutory dues: 

a) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination 
of the books of account, and records, the Company has generally been regu lar in depositing 
undisputed statutory dues including income-Tax, Sales tax. Service Tax. Good and Service 
tax (GST), Cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. There 'vverc 
no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the above as at March 3 1. 2023 for a period or 
more than six months from the date on when they become payable. 

b) According to the informat ion and explanations given to me, there are no dues of income tax. 
sales tax, service tax. Good and Service tax (GST) outstanding on account of any dispute. 

8. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us. there are no 
transactions not recorded in the books of account that have been surrendered or disclosed as income 
during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act. 1961 (43 of 1961 ). 

9. 

10. 

a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to me. the Company 
has not defaul ted in the repayment of dues to banks or other borrowings or in the payment 
of interest thereon to any lender during the year. The Inter Corporate Borrowings arc 
repayable on demand and terms and conditions for payment of interest thereon have not 
been stipulated. According to the information and explanations given to us, such loans and 
interest thereon have not been demanded for repayment during the relevant financial year. 

b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us. the Company 
is not declared as a wi llfu l defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender. 

c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company 
has not obtained any new term loans during the year. 

d) In our opinion and accord ing to the information and explanations given to us. funds rai sed 
on short term basis have not been utilized for long term purposes. 

e) The Company does not have any subsidiaries / associates / joint-ventures and accordingly. 
paragraphs 3 (ix) (e) and 3 (ix) (I) of the Order are not applicable. 

a) In our opinion and accord ing to the in fo rmation and explanations given to us. the Company 
has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including 
debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, clause(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable. 

b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us. the com any 

has not made any preferential allotment or private placement during the ~::~"- ly. 



I I. 

paragraph 3 (x) (b) of the Order is not applicable. 

a) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, 
no fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company by any person has been 
noticed or reported during the year. Accordingly, clause(xi)(a) of the Order is not applicable. 

b) No report under subsection (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in form 
ADT-4 as prescribed under the rule 13 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules.20 14 
with the central government, during the and up to the date of this report. 

c) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us. 
no whistle-blower complaints, have been received by the Company during the year. 

12. The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause (xi i) of the Order are 
not applicable to the Company. 

13. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to me, a ll transactions ,,vith 
the related parties are in compliance with section l 77 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the 
details have been disclosed in the standalone Ind AS Financial Statements as required by the 
appl icable accounting standards. 

14. 

a) In our opinion and according to the in fo rmation and explanations given to us. the Company 
does not have an internal audit system and is not required lo have an internal audit system as 
per provisions of the Companies Act 2013. 

b) The company did not have an internal audit system for the period under audit. 

15. Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the 
management, the company has not entered any non-cash transactions with directors or persons 
connected with him. Accordingly. the provisions of section 192 and clause(xv) of the Order are not 
applicable to the Company. 

16. 

a) In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45 JA of the 
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause (xvi)(a) and (b) 
of the Order are not appl icable. 

b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company 
is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) and it does not have any other companies in the 
Group as a CIC. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xvi)(c) and (d) of the Order are not applicable. 

17. The Company has incurred cash losses of Rs. 5.097 (Jn 'OOOs) in the financial year and but did not 
incur cash losses in the immediately preceding financial year. 

18. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, clause(xvi ii ) or 
the Order is not applicable. 

19. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the 
financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial 
liabilities. other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the board or 
directors and management plans, there are no material unce11ainty exists as on the date of the aud it 
report that Company is capable of meeting its liabil ities existing at the date of balance sheet as a_nd 
when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, ho H!)r&s te that 
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th is is not an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We further state that our reporting 
is based on facts up to the date of audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance 
that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get 
discharged by the company as and when they fall due. 

20. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, section 135 of 
Companies act is not applicable to the company. Accordingly, reporting under clause3(xx)(a) and 
(b) of the order is not applicable for the year. 

21. The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of Standalone 
Financial Statements. Accordingly, no comment in respect of the said clause has been included in 
this report. 

For ABCD & Co, 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm No: Ol 64 I 5S 

ac awat -
Membership No: 2 14520 
Place: Chennai 
Date: 22nd May 2023. 
UDIN: 23214520BGWSYV5744 



r -
' l SCORCH SOLAR ENERGY PRIV/.TE LIMITED 

j CIN: U40107KA1015PTC0S-t-H9 
! Balance Sheet as at 3 1 March 2023 
I 

ASSETS 
NON-CU RRENT ASSETS 
Propc11y. l'lant and Equipment 
Capital Work In Progress 
Financial Assets 

O ther Financia l assets 
Deli::rred Tax Assets (Net) 
Tfltal No11-C11rre11t Assets 

CU RRENT ASSETS 
Inventories 
Financial Assets 

Trade Receivables 
Cash and Cash Equiva lents 
O ther l"inanc ial assets 

Other Current Assets 
Total Current asset.-. 
Total Assets 

EQU ITY AND LIA lllLIT I ES 
EQUITY 
Equity Share Capital 
Other Equity 
Tota l Equity 

LIABILITI ES 
No n-Current Liabilities 
f- inanc ial Liabilities 

L1(•rrowings 
Tota l i\'011-Current Liabilities 

Current Lia bilities 
Financial Liabi l i ties 

Rorro\\ ings 
T1·:.!de Payables Due to 

Micro and Small Enterprises 
Other than M icro and Small Enterprises 

Other Financial L iabilit ies 
O ther C u1Tcnt Liabilities 
Total C11rre111 Liabilitie~: 
Total Li11hilitie~· 
T o tal Equity and Liat-, ilitics 

otcs 

4 

5 

(j 

2 6 

., 
8 

9 
10 
11 

12 
13 

14 

15 
16 

17 
18 

A s at 

J I- Ma r-23 

1.17.30 I 

169 

7.062 
4.6 13 

J,29,145 

445 

I .04.'l74 
2.025 

20 
365 

l ,07,329 
:?,36,474 

100 
92.698 
92,798 

1.00.683 
/,(J(),683 

10.600 

206 
496 

3 1.369 
122 

42. 993 
1,43,676 
:?,36,474 

(Rs. l11 'OOOJ 
A s at 

J l -i\lar-22 

1.32.304 

6.7-tO 

974 
J,40,0/N 

55 1 

85.58 1 
168 
:!O 

365 
86.6N4 

2,26,702 

100 
1.1 6.024 
1, 16, 124 

1)8.686 
'Jli.686 

10.800 

'267 
7 10 
105 

10 
I I . .Y92 

/ , /0,579 
2,26,702 

See accompanying notes to the Fina•tcial $ tate1~~c_1_tt_s_:_l_-3_7 ___ _ ___ _ _____________ _ _ __ _ 

I As per our report of even ~ate 

I For A l3CD & Co, 

I Chartered A, 
Fii, · 

For Score!; Solar En-:rgy Private Limited 

Fr: nc1 · Arnn Kumar 
Director 
DIN: 071 62895 
Place: 13enga luru 

Dinesh Kumar Agarn, 
Director 
DIN: 0 7544757 
Place: 13engaluru 

-- -a--- •---------·-----------------------' 



i 
SCORCH SOLAR ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITF.O 
C l : U40107KA2015PTC084419 
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 3 1 March 2023 

I 

I 
(Rs. /11 ·oOOJ 

I For the Year ende d For the Year e nded 
I 

INCOME 

Reve nue r-rom Operations 
Other Income 
Total Income 

EXPENSES 

Cost \) f Material Consumed 

Employee Benefit Expenses 

Finance Costs 
Depreciation / Amortisation Expenses 

Othe r Expenses 
' Total expens es 

Profit / (Loss) Before tax 

TAX EXPENSES 

Current Tax 

Dclc rro.:d Tax 
Profit for the Pc riod 

Othe r Compre hensive Income 

Items that will not be reclass ified to Profit or Loss 

Re measurements of defined benefit obiigations, net 
Total Comprehens ive Income for the year 

Eamings pH equity s hare (of face value of Rs . 10 each) 

Basic (in Rs.) 
Diluted (in Rs.) 

Weighted average equity shares used in computing t:arnings 

pe r equity share 
Basic 

Dilutt!cl 

Sec accompanying notes to the f-'inanc ial Statements : 1-37 
As per our report of even elate 

Notes 

19 

20 

21 

22 
23 
24 
25 

26 

27 

31 - Mar-23 3 1-Mar-22 

39.1 35 
1,074 

40,209 

105 

712 

i 1.134 
14.999 
37,416 

64,365 

(24,156) 

(3.639) 
(20,5 18) 

(20,518) 

(2,052) 
(2.052) 

10,000 
85.49-1 

38.025 

429 

76 

566 
12.342 

16.783 
4.277 

34,044 

4,4 10 

5.0-19 

(638) 

(638) 

(6-1) 

(64) 

10,000 
78.4 11 

For ABCD & Co. for Scorch Sc lar Energy Private Limited 
Chartered Accountants · 
f- im1 No: 0164 15S 

Vmay Kumar Bachhawat- Partner 
Membershi p No: 2 14520 
Place: Chennai, 
Date: 22.05.2023 

F,:b,:,:tmar 
Director 
DI N: 0 i l62895 
Place: 13cngaluru 

Dinesh Kumar Agarwal 
Director 
DIN: 07544757 
Place : Bcngaluru 



' SCORCH SOLAR ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED 
C IN: U40107KA2015PTC0844 l 9 
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended Marci, 31 2023 

Paa1ic ula,~ 
Fo,· the year e nded 

31 March 2023 

(Rs. /11 ·000J 
Fo ,· tl1c ye ar c mle ll 

3 1 March 2022 

A. Cas h flow from operating activitie s 
Net Profit/ (Loss) before tax 
, ldj 11.1·/111e 11ts for : 

Depreciat ion 
Inte res t income 
Inte rest e xpense 
Loss on d isposal o f PP E 
Opcr<1ting loss before working capital change s 
/\cljustmc nts for (inc rease)/ decrease in operating assets: 
/\djustmc nts for inc rease / (dec rease) in o i.x:rating liabilaics: 
I nventorics 
Trade Receivables 
O the r C urrent Assets 
T rade Payables 
O the r Financ ial Liabilities 
O the r C urre nt Liabilities 

Cash used in opera tions 

Net cash flow from/ ( used) in opc r.iting activ ities 

B. C as h flow from inve s ting ac tiv itie s 

Purc hase of ta ngible and intang ible assets 
( Investme nt) / realisation of Fixed Deposits 
I ntc rest rece ived 
Net cas h tlow from / ( used) inves ting activities 

C. C as h flow from financ ing activities 
Pr0eeeds from /( Re payme nt of) r urrc nt & 1\/on C urre nt 13o rrowings 
Inte rest Pai<l 
Inc rease in De bentures 
Rede mpt ion in Debentures 
Ne t cas h flow from / (used) in financing activ itie s 

Ne t increas e / (decreas e) in cas h and cas h equivalents ( A+ B+C) 
C:1s h and cas h equiv alents a t the beginning ofthe year 

C:ls h and cas h e quiv}tlcnts a t the cud o fthc pl'dod 

Cas h and cas h cquivale nts as pc r cas h flon s tat<' me nt 

Cas h on hand 
13a lan-:e with ba nks in c urre nt account 

C as h and cas h e quivale nts as pe r Balance s hee t 

Notes 

(24, I 56) 

14.999 
(361 ) 

11.1 34 
3 

1,6 18 

105 
( 18.893) 

(0.02) 

(275) 
3 1.253 

11 2 
13,92 1 

13,92 I 

( 169) 
(302) 

342 
( 129) 

( 1.2 16) 
(7.063) 

(3.655) 
( 11 ,934) 

1,857 
168 

2,025 

2.025 

2.025 

2,025 

4.4 I 0 

16.783 
(D7) 

12.3-12 

33, 198 

76 
( 16. 196) 

( I 01 ) 

(158) 

(34) 
( 3-t) 

16,752 

16 ,752 

(3. 184) 

600 
-126 

(2,158) 

(26..156) 
(9.072) 
23.768 
(2.9 10) 

( 14,570) 

23 

145 

168 

168 

168 

168 

I. The cash now statement is prepared under Indirect Method as set out in ind AS 7. Statement of Cash 171ows notified 
under section 133 of the Companies Act, 201 3. 

2. Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents with the 13alance Sheet. 
1 Sec nccompanying notes to the Financia l Statement : 1--37 

As per our report of even d~te 
for ABCD & Co, 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm o: 0l64 15S 

r or Scorch Solar Energy Private Limited 

V achhawat-
Me rnhc ri;hip N o : 214520 
Place: Chennai, 
Date: 22.05.2023 

r,k:t." .. 
D irecto r 
DIN: 07162895 
Place: Bengaluru 

Dincsh Kumar Agarwal 
Direc to r 
DIN: 07544757 
Place : Bengaluru 



SCORCH SOLAR ENERG Y PRIVAT E LIMITED 
CIN: U40107KA2015PTC0844 l 9 

I Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 3 l March 2023 

I (Rs. /11 ·oOO) 

A. Equity Share Capital 

Par1iculars No o fSharcs A mo unt 

As at 3 1s t Mm·ch 2022 10 ,000 

Issue o f c ui shares 
As at 3 1 s t March 2023 10,000 100 

R. Other Equity 

Re taine d 
Eq uity Compone nt o T o tal e q uity 

P:11-ticulars 
Earnings 

Compo und Financ ial att ributahle to 
Ins trument' e quity ho Ide rs 

As at 3 1 M arch 2022 (19,336) 1,3 5,360 1, 16,0 2-t 
/\dd: Pro fitl(Loss) for the ea r (20.518) (20.518) 
Less: Debentures redeemed (2.808) (2,808) 
As at 3 1 March 2023 (39,854 ) l ,3 2,552 92,69 8 

Sec accompanying notes to the Financia l Statements : 1-37 

/\s per our report o f even date 

for /\BCD & Co. For Scorch Solar Energy Private Limited 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm No: 016415S 

@fl~ 
Yinay Kumar Bachhawat- Partner 
Membership No: 2 14520 
Pince: Chcnnai, 
Dale: 22.05.2023. 

1:r~umar 
Director 
DIN: 07 162895 
Place: Ocngaluru 

Dinesh Kumar /\garnal 
Director 
D IN: 07544757 
Place : Bengal uru 

·- - ------------------- - - --- --' 



, SCORCH SOLAR ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN: U40107KA201SPTC084-H9 
Notes lo Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2023 

I ' I. 
I 

I 
2. 

Corporate Information 
SCORCH SOLAR EN ERGY PRIVATE LI MITED is incorporated in Nov 20 15 having its registered oflice in 
Karnataka. registered under the Companies Act 2013. It is formed to act as a Special Purpose Vehicle (SPY) for the 
limited purpose to develop, execute, manage and run solar power generation project. 

Basis of Preparation 

a. Compliance with Ind AS 
The financial statements comply in all material aspt:.::ts with Indian Accou nting Standards (Ind AS) notified under 
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 20 13 (the Act) [Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules. 2015 (as 
amended)] and other relevant provis ions of the Act. 
Accounting pol icies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initia lly 
adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use. 
Details of the Company's significant accounting policies are included in Note 3. 

b. Historical cost convention 
The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis. except for the fo llowing: 
- certain financial assets and liabilities ( including derivative instruments) that are measured at fa ir va lue: 
- de lined benefit plans - plan assets measured at fair value: and 
- share-based payments measured at fair value. 

c. New and amended standards adopted 
The Ministry of Corporate Affairs had vide notification dated 23 March 2022 noti licd Companies (Ind ian Accounting 
Standards) Amendment Rules. 2022 which amended certain accounting st,mdards. and are effective I Apri l 2022. 
These amendments did not have any impact on the amounts recognised in prior periods and are not expected 10 

signi ficantly affect tl1e current or future periods. 

d. Opernting Cycle 
Based on the nature of products/activities of the Company and the normal time between acquisition of assets and their 
realization in cash or cash equivalents, the Company has detcrn, ined its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose 
of classi fication of its assets and liabi lities as current and non-current. 

c. Functional and presentation currency 
Items included in the financial statements of the entity arc measured using the currency of the primary economic 
environment in which the entity operates (·the functional currency"). The financial statements arc presented in Indian 
rupee, which is the Compaiiy's functiona l and presentation ctirrcncy. 

f. Use of estimates 
In preparing these financial statements. Management has made judgmcnts. estimates and assumptions that affect the 
application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabil ities, income and expenses. Actual resu lts 
could differ from those estimates. 
Estimates and underlying assumptions are rev iewed on an on-going basis. Revis ions to accounting estimates arc 
recognized prospectively. 
Judgements are made in applying accounting policies that have the most signi ficant effects on the amounts recognized 
in the financial statements and the same is disclosed in the relevant notes to the financial statements. 
Assumptions and estimation uncertaint ies that have a significant risk of resulting in a material adjustment are reviewed 
on an on-going basis and the same is disclosed in the relevant 11t)tes to the financial statements. 

g. Measurement of fair values 
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction 
between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly obser'vable or 
es · ,.using another valuation technique. In estimating the fair \'alue ofan asset or a liability, the Company takes 

· he characteristics of the asset or liability if m~rket participants wou ld take those characteristics into 
pricing the asset or liabil ity at the mcasu:-emcnt date. Fair value for measurement ·c 
sc financial stat.:mcnts is clelerm ined 0 11 such a basis and measurements that have s o 

are not fair value. such as net realisable value in Ind AS 2 or value in use in Ind AS 



._ I In addition, for financial reporting purposes. fai r value measl;r: 111e11ts arc categorised into Level I, 2 or 3 based on 
the degree to which the inputs 10 the fair value measurements arc observable .and the significance of the inputs to the 
fair value measurement in its entirety. which arc described as follo,,s: 

I 
-Level I inputs are quoted prices (u11adjusled) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can 
access at the measurement date. 
- Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level I. that arc observable for the asset or 
liabil ity. either directly (i.e.as prices) or indirectly (i.e .. derived from prices); 
- Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liabilit) . 

3. S ignificant Accounting Policies 

a. Revenue Recognition 
Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised whcn control of the goods or services are rendered to the 
customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Comp,my expects to be entitled in exchange 
fo r those goods or services. 
Revenue is measured based on the transaction price. which is the consideration, adj usted for discounts and other 
incentives. if any. as spec ified in the contract with the customer. Rc..,enue also excludes taxes or other amounts 
collected from customers in its capacity as an agent. If the -:onsideration in a contract includes a variable amount. 
the Company estimates the amount of consideration 10 which it wil l be entitled in exchange for transferring the 
goods to the customer. The variable consideration is estimated at contract inception and constrained until it is 
highly probable that a significant revenue reversal in the amount of cumulative revcl!ue recognised will 110 1 occur 
when the associated uncertainty with the variable consideration is subsequently resolved. 

b. Property, plant and equipment 
i. Tangible 
Tangible property, plant and equipn1cnt (PPE) acquired by the Company are repo11ed at acqu1s1t1on cost less 
accumulated depreciation and acrum ulated impairment losses. if uny. The acquisition co t includes any cost 
attributable for bringing an assct to its wor"ing condition net of tax/duty credits availed. which comprises of purchase 
consideration and other directly attributable costs of bringing the assets to their working condition for their intended 
use. PPE is recognised when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will now to the 
Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. 

ii. Capital work-in-progress 
PPE not ready for the intended use on the date of the 13a lancc Sheet arc disclosed as ··r;apital work-in-progress" and 
carried at cost, comprising direct cost, rciated incidental expenses and attributable interest. 

iii. Intangible 
Intangible assets are recognised when it is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable to the asset 
wi ll flow to the enterprise and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably. Intangible assets are stated at original 
cost net of tax/duty cred its ava iled, if any, less accumulated a1110:1 isation and cumulative impairment. Administrative 
and other general overhead expenses that are specifically atll'ibutabk to the acquisition of intangible as cts arc 
allocated and capitalised as a part of the cost of the intangibk assets. Expenses on software support and maintenance 
are charged to the Statement or Profit and Loss during the year in which such costs arc incurred. 

iv. Intangible assets under development 
Intangible assets not ready for the inte11dcd use on the date of l3alance Sheet arc disclosed as " Intangible assets under 
development' '. 

v. Depreciation and Amortisation 
Depreciable amount for tangible property, plant and equipment is the cost of an asset, or other amount ubstitutcd for 
cost less its estimated residual value. Depreciation on tangible property, plant and equipment has been provided on 
the written down method as per the useful li lc prescribed in chedulc II to the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation 
method is reviewed at each financial year end lo reflect ~xrected pattern of consumption of the future economic 
benefits embodied in the asset. 
The estirnatt:d useful Ii fc :md residual values arc alsc, reviewed at each fi1!ancial year end with the cfTect 1) 1' any change 
in the estimates of useful life/iesidual val ue is accounted on prospective basis. Depreciation for additions 
to/deductions 011 owned assd s is calcu lated pro rata ro the rt:111aini11g period of use. Dcpreciati c..---=..._ in'ipaired 

·us1ed in future periods in such a manner that the revised carrying amount of the >ver it · 
1scful life. All capital assets with individual value less than Rs. 5.000 are dcpre year in 
arc purchased. 

1seful life considered by the Company are: 
---------- --- ------"'-.:!:::~5-'::,__--:-----' 



------- --- - - -...------------ --- --- - ---
Asset Es timatl'd Useful Life 
------------- -+---- --------------------l 

25 Years Plant and Machineries 
r:urniturc 17ittinl!S 10 Years 

vi. Impairment of assets 
Upon an observed trigger or at the end of each acco1111tin.g. year. tht: Company reviews the carrying amount or its 
PPE, investment property and intangible asset to determine whether there is any indication that the asset have suffered 
an impairment loss. If such indication exists, the PPE, investment property and intangible assets arc tested for 
impairment so as to detem1ine the impaim1e11t loss. if any. 

Impairment loss is recognised when the carryiag amount of an asset exceeds its reco\'erable amount. Recoverable 
amount is the higher of fair value !ess cost of disposal and value in use. 

vii. De-recognition of property, plant and equipment a nd intangible asset 
An item of PPE and intangible assets is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are e:\.pccted 
to arise from the continued use of the asset. /\ny gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of PPE 
is determined as the difference betwec-n the sales proceeds and the carrying nmount of the asset and is recognised in 
the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

c. Cash and Cash Equivalents 
For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows. cash :rnd cash equivalents includes cash on hand, 
deposits held at call with financial institutions. other short-term. highly liquid investments with original maturities of' 
three months or less that are readi ly convertible to known amounts of ci,sh and which arc subject to an insignificant 
risk of changes in value, and bank overdrafts. 

d . Fo reig n Currency Transaction 
Foreign currency transactions arc rranslated into the funct ion<1I currency usi ng the exchange rates at the dates of the 
transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the ·cttlemcnt of such transactions and from the 
translation of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at year end exchange rates are 
genera lly recognized in statement profit nnd lo,;s. A monetary item for wh ich settlement is neither planned nor likely 
to occur in the foreseeable fu ture is considered as a part of entity·s net investment in that foreign operation. Non­
monetnry assets and non-monetary liabilities denominated in a foreign currency and measured at fai r value are 
translated at the exchange rate prevalent at the date when the fa ir value was determined. Non-monetary assets and 
non-monetary liabilities denomi nated in a foreign currency and measured at historical cost are translated at the 
exchange rate prevalent at the date of transaction. 
Foreign exchange differences arising on translation of fo reign currency bo1Towings are presented in the statement of 
profit and loss, within finance costs. All other fore;gn exchange gains and losses arc presented in the statement of 
profit and loss on a net basis ,vith in other income or other expense. 

e. Income Taxes 
The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period 's taxable income based on the 
appl icable income tax rate adjusted by changes in deferred 1ax assets and liabilities attributable to temporary 
differences and unused tax losses. 
The current income tax charge is calculated on the bas is of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the end or 
the reporting period. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax retums with respect to s ituations in 
\~hich applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It esrnbl ishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of 
amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities. The Company measures its tax ba lances for uncertain tax positions 
either based on the most likely amount or the expected value. depending on" hich method provides a better predict ion 
nf the resolution of the uncertainty. 
Deferred income tax is prov ided i11 full , using the liability method, on temporary differences arising between the tax 
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying anw unts in the 11nancial statements. Deferred income tax is not 
accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a bus iness 
combination that at the time of'the tr:11,saction artects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit (tax loss). Deferred 
income tax is determined using tax raks (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end o f the 

criod and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realize he deferred 
; ~LI~ Hl o~ iability is settled. ~vO & C 

f :S cferre f;i. assets are recognized fo r all deductible temporary differences and for unused i"f- osscs o Ry if it is 
18 robabl r.l} future taxable amounts will be avai lable to utilize those temporary differences a l..d ~~~!t;; ~ 

~ 1:) 
0 

·d .· assets and liabilities arc offset when 1hcrc is <1 legally enfurccablc right to offse ~ ent tax :& ts and 
~ and when the deferred tax bnlances relate to th<! same: taxation authority. Current tax as· ~nn,e+-1",'""-..)lrf!abi lities 



are offset where the entity has a legally cnfon;cablc right 10 offset and intends either to scltle on a net ba is. or to 
realize the asset and sell le the liability simultaneously within the same jurisdiction. 

Current and de ferred tax for the year 
Current and deferred tax is recognized in statemenl of profit and loss, except to the extent that it relates to item 
recogn ized in other comprehensive income or direc:t!y in equity. In this cnsc. the tax is also recognized in other 
comprehensive income or directly in equity, respect:vcly. 

f. Provis io ns, a nd Contingencies 
Prov isions are recognized when the Company ha5. a present obligation (legal or constructive) as result of a past event. 
it is probable that the Company will be requ ired to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the 
amount of the obl igation. 
The amount recognized as n provi ion i:; the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation 
at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surround ing the obligation. When a 
provision is measured usi ng the cash nows estimated to settle the present obligation. its carrying amount is the present 
value of those cash llows (when the effect o f the time value of money is material). The discount rate used to determine 
the present value is a pre-tax rate that rcnects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks 
specific to the liability. The increase in the provision due 10 the passage of time is recognized as interest expense./\ 
disclosure for contingent liabilities is made "here there is a possible obligation cJr a present obligation that may 
probably not require an out now of resources or an obligation for which the future outcome cannot be ascertained with 
reasonable certainty. When there is a possible or a present obligation ,._.here the likelihood of out now of resources is 
remote, no provision or disclosure is made. 
Provision for onerous contracts i.e .. ,:ontacts where the expected unav0idabk costs of meeting the obligations under 
the contract exceed the economic benefits expected to be rccei, cd under it. arc recognized when it is probable that ,111 

out now or resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle a present obligation as a result or an 
obligating event, based on reliable estimate of such obligation. 

g. Earnings Pe r Share 
(i) Basic earnings pe r shnrc 

Basic earnings per share is calculaied by dividing: - the profit attributable to owners of the Company - by 
the weighted average 1111mbcr of equity shares outstanding during the financial year, adjusted for bonus 
elements in equity shares issued during the year and excluding treasury shares. 

(ii) Dilu ted earnings per share 
Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the de1cnnination of basic earnings per share to take 
into account : 
- the after-income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential cq11it) 
shares, ::md 
- the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the 
convers ion of all di lutive potential equ ity shares. 
- potentially issuable equity shares, that could potentially dilute basi~ earnings per share. arc not inc luded 
in the calculation of diluted earnings per r,hare when they arc anti-d ilutive for the period presented. 

h. Cash Flow Statements 
Cash nows arc reported using the indirect method, whereby profit for the period is adjusted for the elfocts of 
transactions of a non-cash nature. any deferrals or accruals of pa-,t or future operating cash receipts or payments and 
item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating. 
investing and financing activities of the Company arc segregated. 

i. Fina ncial Instruments: 
The Company recognizes financial ass{~ts and fi nancial liabi lities when it becomes a party to the contractual prov isions 
of the instrument. All financial assets and liabilities are recognized at fair value on initial recognition. except for trade 
receivables which are initially measured at transaction price. Transaction costs that are directly allributable to the 
acqu isition or issue o f financial assets and financial liabilities. which arc not al fair value through profit or loss. are 
added to the fair value on initial recognition. Transactian costs directly attributable to the acquisition o f financial 
assets or fin..incial liabilities at fa ir value through profit or loss arc recognized immed iately in profit or loss. 
Classificatio n 

classifies its financial a SSl.!IS in the fol lowing mea.;;uremcnt categories: 
neasurcd subsequently at fa ir value (either through other comprehensive incom 

red at amortised cost. 
. =--,.,..... tion depend on cnti1y·s business model for managing the financial assets and tl ns or 



r-or assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in profit or loss or other comprehens ive 
income. For investments in <lcbt instruments, this will depend on the business model in which the investment is held. 
For investments in equity instruments. this will depend on whether the Company has made an irrevocable election at 
the time of initial recognition to acc0unt for the equity in vestment at fair value through other comprehensive income. 
The Company reclassifies debt i11 vestmen1s when and on ly whi..:n its business model for managing those assets 
changes. 
Recognition 
Regular way purchases and sales nf financial assets are recognised on trade-date, the date on wh ich the Company 
comm its to purchase or sale the financial asset. 

Subsequent Measurement 
Debt Instruments 
i) Financial Assets carried at Amortized Cost 
A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortized cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is 
to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on 
specified dates to ea h flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 
Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income using the effective interest rate method. /\ ny 
gain or loss arising on derecognition is recognised directly in pro fit or loss. Impairment losses are presented as a 
separate line item in statement of profi t and loss. 
ii) Financial Assets at Fair Value through Other Cornprehensi"e Income 
/\ financial asset is subsequently measured at fa ir value through other comprehens ive income if it is held within a 
bus iness model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets nnd 
the contractual tenns of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash nows that arc solely payments of 
principa l and interest on the princip?.I amount outstanding. The Com pany has made an irrevoc:1ble election for its 
investments which are classified as equity instruments to present the subsequent changes in fair val ue in other 
comprehensive income based on its business model. 
Movements in the carrying amount arc taken through OCL except for the recognition o f impairment gains or losses, 
interest revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses which arc recognized in profit and loss. When the financial 
asset is derecognize<l, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in OCI is reclassified from equity to the 
statement of profit and loss and recognised under other income/ other expenses. Interest income from these financia I 
assets is included in other income usi11g the effective imerest rate method. 

iii) Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss 
Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortized cost or rVOCI arc measured at fair value through pro fit or loss. /\ 
gain or loss on a debt investment that i subsequently measured al fair value through profit or loss and is not part or a 
hedging relationship is recognized in profit or loss and presented net in the statement of profit and loss in the period 
in wh ich it arises. Interest income from these financial assets is i11cluded in other income. 

iv) Equity Instruments 
The Company subsequently measures all equity investments at fair value. Where the Company has elected to present 
foir value gains and losses on equity investments in other cor.1prehensivc income. there is no subsequent 
reclassification of fair value gains and losses to profit or loss fo:lowing the dcrecognition of the investment. Dividends 
from such investments are recognized in profit or loss as other income when the Company"s right to receive payments 
is established. Changes in the fa ir value of financia l assets at fair value through profit or loss are recognized in the 
statement of profit and loss. Impairment losses (and reversal of impainncnl losses) on equity investments measured 
at FVOCI are not reported separately from other changes in fair val ue. 

v) Impairment of Financial Assets 
The Company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for the financial assets which 
arc not fair valued through profit or lo s. Loss allowance for trade receivables with no significant financing component 
is measured at an amount equal to life time ECL. r-01 all other financial assets, ECLs arc measured at an amount equal 
tu the 12-month ECL, unless there has been a significant increase in credit risk from initial recognition in which case 
those are measured at lifetime ECL, as applicable. as the case may be. The amount of EC Ls (or reversals. if any) that 
is required to adjust the loss allowance at the reporting date to the amount that is required to be recognized 1s 

recognized as an impai1111ent gain or loss in the profit or loss. 

~,Liabilities 
( 

1/i. lity and equity instruments issued by a Company are classified as either financial liab , 
'i with the substall'..:c of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financi 1 ,, ,-

.)e'.1 · 1 enl. 
f-.j_r~ < bilities are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective interest m r 
contmgcnt consideration rccogni2.ed in a business combi!lation. which is subsequently measured at ~ 1 



profit or loss. For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the Balance Sheet date, the c:1ny ing amounts 
approximate fa ir va lut' due lo the short maturity of these instruments. 

vii) Dcrccognition of Fin:rncial lnstrnments 
Financial Asset 
/\. financial asset is dcrecognized 0nly when 
- the Company has trans forreJ the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or 
- retains the contractual rights to receive the cash tlows of the iiuancial asset. but assumes a contractual obligation lo 
pay the cash flows to one or more recipients. 
Where the entity has transferred an asset, the Company C'>aluatcs whether it has transferred substantia lly all risks and 
rewards of ownership or the financial asset. In such cases. :he linanc ial asset i_ derecognized. Where the entity has 
'lOt transferred substantia lly all risks and rewards or owner~i1ip of the financial asset, the financial asset is 110 1 

dc recognizcd. 
Where the enlit~• has ne ither transferred a financiai asset nor re!ains substantially ail risks and rewards or ownership 
of the financial asset, the financ ial asset is derecogni1.cd if the Company has not rNair,ed control o l"thc financial asset. 
Where the Company retains control o r the lin:rncial asset. the asset is continued m be recognized to the extent of 
continuing i1w0lvemcnt in ih<: financial asset. 
Financial Liability 
/\. financial liability is derec.:ognized when the obligation specified in thl' comrnct is discharged. cancelled or expire . 

j. Lcas<'s 
The company assesses whether a contract contains a lease al the inception of the contract. A contract is. o r 
contains. a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period or time in 
exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract co11veys the right to control the use of an identified asset. 
the company assesses whether (i) the contract involves the use of an identified asset ( ii) the company has 
substantially all of the economic benefits from the use of the asset through the period of the lease and (iii) the 
company has the right to direct the use of the asset. The com pany has applicu the exemption of not to recognize 
Right to Use assets and liabilities for leases with less than 12 months ofleasc te1rn on the date of initia l applicat ion· 
as a practical expediency. For these short term and low va lue leases. the Company recognises the lease payments 
as an operating expense on a straight iine basis over the ter111 of the kase. 

I<. J nvcntorics 
Inventories (raw material - components including assemblies and sub assemblies) arc slated at the lo\\cr of cost and 
net realisable va lue. Cost of inventory includes cost of purchases and a!I other costs incurred in bringing the 
inventories to their present location and condition. Costs are a5sigm:d to i11dividual items of inventory on the bas is or 
weighted average method. Net realisable "alue is the estimated ~c:lling price in tlie ordinary course of business less 
the estimated costs of completio11 and th~ estimated costs necessary to rnakc: the sale . 

I. Trade Receivables 
Trade receivables arc amounts clue from rustorncrs for goods sold or :;crviccs performed in the ordinary course of 
h11sine sand reflects company·s unconditional right to consideration (lh:.:! is. payment i~ due only on the passa~e of 
time). Trade receivables are recognised initially at the transaction price as they do not contain significant financing 
components. The company holds the trade receivables with the objective of collecting the contractual cash flows and 
therefore measures them subsequently at amortised cost using thl' cfTectrve interest method. less loss allowance. 
fhe Compan) classifies the right ro con:,ideration in exchange for dcliverablcs as e itltcr a rccervablc or as unbillcd 
revenue. 
/\. receivable is a d ght to consideration that i~ conditional only upon passage of time. Revenue in excess of billings is 
recorded as unbilled re,·enuc and is classified as a financial asset as only the passage of time is required before the 
payment is due. Invoicing in excess of earn ings are classified as contract liabilities which is disc losed as deterred 
revenue. 
Trade receivables and unbilled revenue are presented net of impairment in the Balance Sheet. 

m. Trade Payables 
These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to tire Company prior to the end of financ ial year 
which arc unpaid. The amounis arc usually unsecured. Trade payables are presented as current liabi lities unless 
payment :s not due within twclvc- months after the reporting period. They ::ire recognized initially at their fair value 

- 1bsequently measured at omortisecl cos! using the e ffective interest. method. 
,...-:;:;=~ 

«:~~ERG 
(-..i. . rd) ings 

1 I~ Borrow •%- arc initia lly recognized at la ir value. net of transact ion costs incurred. Borrow in..' ly 
;~- eas '~ amortised cost. Any di fferencc bet\\ ccn the proceeds ( net or transact ion costs) and the r ~ nt 
'\~~~ zed in profit or lo~s over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method. 1e 



establishment of loan facilities arc recognized as transaction costs of the loan to the extent that it is probable that some 
or all of the fac ility wi ll be drawn down. In this case. the t't!e is deferred unt il the draw down occurs. To the extent 
there is no evidence that it is probable that some or all of 1!1c faci lit) wi ll be drawn d0\\11. the fee is capitalized a a 
prepayment for liquidity services and amortised over the period ofth,: facility to which it relates. 
Borrowings are removed from the balance sheet when th£ obl igation sr eci ficd in the cont ract is discharged, cancelled 
or expired. The difference between the carrying amount o f a financial liabil ity that has been extinguished or transferred 
to :mother party and the consideration paid. including t-rny non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed. is 
recognised in Statement of pro tit and loss under other expenses. 
Borrowings are classified as cu1rent lir.bilities unless the Company has an unconditional right to defer settlement of 
the liability for at least 12 months after the report mg pcriorl. Where there is a breach of material pro\'ision of a long 
term loan arrangement on or before the date of the rl!poning period with the effect thnt the liabi lity becomes payable 
on demand on the reporting date, the Company docs not classify the liabi lity as cwTcnt, if the lender agreed. after the 
reporting period and before approval of the financial statements for i~sue, not to demand payment as a consequence 
t' ft he breach. 

o. Exceptional items 
When an item of income or expense within Statement of profit and loss from ordinary activity is of such size. nnture 
or incidence that its disclosure is relevant to explain the performance of tl1c Company for the year. the na!tire and 
amount of such items is disclo ccJ as exceptional items. 

;,{ 
('~' 
\1 <f\ 
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Property, Plant and Equipment 

Tang ible Asse ts 

Des c riptio n 

Cross B lock 
ll a lance as at 31 s t March 2022 

Additio ns 

De le t io ns 
Balance as at 3 1s t March 2023 

Accumuh1tcd Depreciation 

Balance as at 31 s t March 2022 

Cha rge for the year 
Disposals 

Balance as a l 3 l s t March 2023 

Net Block 
Balance as at 31 s t March 2023 
Balance as at 31 s t March 2022 

5. Capital Work in Progress 

Capita l Work in Progcrcss - Supply 
Total 

Phrnt & 

M ad1ine r.~' 

2,30,322 

-
-

2 .30,322 

98,023 

14,998 

-
l , 13,02 I 

1, 17,30 1 
1,32,300 

Furniture 

26 

-
(26) 

-

22 

I 

(23) 
-

-
-t 

( Rs. ill '000) 

Total 

2,30,348 

-
(26) 

2,30,322 

98,045 

14,999 

(23) 
1, 13,021 

1, 17,30 1 
1,32,304 

As at 

31-Mar-23 

169 
169 

As a t 

3 1-Mar-22 

C apita l Wo r k in Pro~~ - Age ing Schedule 

P:u1iculars 

P rojects in Progress 
Total 

6. Other Financial Assets - Non-Current 

Bank Deposits 

Total 

7. Inventories 

tock-in-Trade 

Total 

8. Trade Receivables 
({j11sec11red and Considered good) 

Trade Rece ivables 

7 111d 31) 
i 
I 

A mo unt in C WIP for a period of 

Less than 3 years 
l -2 years 2-3 yem-s 

one year and :1bove 
169 
169 

7,062 6.740 
7 ,062 6 ,740 

445 551 
445 551 

1,04.474 85.581 
1,04,474 85,58 1 



\ ,-
1 Ageing ofTrade Receivables: 

Out~tanding for following periods from due date of payment 
P:u1iculars Less than 6 6 Months -I 

1-2 years ! 2-3 years 
3 years and 

Total Months Year above 
As at 31st March 2023 I 

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables ·- considered good 12.017 8.852 18.288 18.453 46.863 1.0-1.-174 
Total 12,017 8,852 18,288 18,453 46,863 1,04,4 74 
As at 31st March 2022 
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables - considered !!ood 1,977 - - - 1.977 
(ii) Disputed Trade Receivables - considered eood 9.377 8.91 2 18.453 19.291 27.572 83.60-l 
Total 11,354 8,9 12 18,453 19,29 1 27,572 85,581 

I As at 
I 
19, Cash and Cash Equivalent 

3 l-Mar-23 
As at 

3 1-Mar-22 

Cash on ha nd 

Ba lance with Banks 

In C urrent Accounts 

In fixed Deposits 

Cash and Cash Equiva lents as per Ba lance Sheet 

Cash a nd Cash Equivale nts as per Cash Flow Statements 

10. Other Financial Assets 

Others 

Total 

11. Other Curre nt Assets 
(U11sec11red and Co11sidered Good) 

Balance w ith Govt Authorities 

Others 

Total 

12. Share Capital 

2,025 

2,025 

2 ,025 

20 
20 

81 
283 

365 

168 

168 

168 

20 
20 

97 
267 

365 

As at As at 
3 J March 2023 31 March 2022 

Autho,;scd 

I 0000 Equity S ha res of~ I 0 each 

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up 

10000 Equity S hares ofz 10 each 

100 
100 

100 

u.Reco11ciliatio11 of rite slwres 011tsta11di11g at tlte Jl March 2023 - - - - ------he g i 1111 i II g anti at tlte emf oftlte reporting period Number Amount 
Equity Sltares 

At 1e11cement of the year 10.000 100 
during the year 

the year 

-Yo 

100 
100 

100 

J l March 2022 

Number Amount 

I 0,000 I 00 

10,000 100 



(Rs. In '000) 
b. Rights, preferences and restrictions a ff ac hed to e ,1uily shares 

The company has a s ingle class of cqui1y shares. Accordingly, all equity shares rank equa lly w ith regard to dividends 
and share in the company's residual assets. The equity shares are <!ntitled co rece ive dividend as dec lared from time 
to time afte r su~ject to dividend to pre ference shareholders. The voting rights o f an equity sha reholder on a poll (not 
show of hands) are in proportion to its share of the pa id-up equity cnpital of 1hc company. 

On w inding up of the company, the holder of equity shares will be e ntitled to rece ive the residual assets of the 
company. remaining a fter distribution of all pre ferentia l a mounts in proportion to the number of equity shares held. 

c. Particulars ofsltare ltolders ho/di11g more titan 5% 31 March 2023 31 Marc h 2022 ---
shares of a class rifslwres Number (% of total Number (% oftotal 

s hares) s hares) 
Equity shares of ~ I O each fully paid held by 
Refox Green Power Limited* 7.400 74% 7,400 74% 
Kamalibai 2,600 26% 2,600 26% 

10,000 100% 10,000 100°/4, 

31 March2023 31 March2022 

d. Parliculars of slrareholdi11g of Promoters Numher (% of (% of change in Number (% of (% of ch:rngc in 
total s hares during total shares dming 

s hares) the year) s hares) the year) 
Equity shares on I O each ful ly paid hekl by 
Refex Green Power Limited* 7,400 7,1% 0% 7,400 74% 0% 
Kamalibai 2,600 26% 0% 2,600 26% 0% 

I 0,000 100% 0% 10,000 100% oo;;, 

*With effect from 05111 May 2022, the name of the Company was changed from SIL Rooftop Solar Power Priva te 
Limited to "Refcx Green Power Private Limited". Further with effect from 101

1, May 2023, the name of the Company 
was changed from Refex Green Power Private Limited to "Refcx G reen Power Limited". 

13. Other Equity 

Retained Earnings 

Equity component of OCRPS/OCD 
Total 

A RETAINED EARNINGS 
Opening Babnce 
Add : Surplus/Loss during the year 
Closing Balance 

B EQUITY COMPONENT OF COMPOUND 
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT 
Opening ba lance 
.'\ dd: Shares/ debentures issued during 1he year 
Less: Debentures redeemed during the year 
Less: Liability component of OCPRS/OCD 
~ .· ~llance «~-

,\~ / 4) 

~ 
-~---c1/ 

As at 
31-Mar-23 

(39,854) 

1,32,552 
92,698 

( 19,336) 
(20.51 8) 

(39,854) 

1,35,360 

2,808 

1,32 ,552 

92 ,698 

As at 
3 l-Mm·-22 

( 19,336) 
1,35,360 

1, 16,024 

( 18.697) 
(638) 

(19,336) 

1.1 9,335 
23.768 

2.236 
5,507 

1,35,360 

1, 16,024 



~----------------------- - -
The compound financial instrument relate lo the Optionally Convert ible Redeemable Preference Shares 
('OCRPS') and Optionally Conve11iblc Debentures ('OCD") issued by the company. 

Optionallv Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares ('OCRPS'): 

Authotised s hare capital 

3,00,000 Prefere nce s hares of~ I O each 

Iss ued, Subscribed and Paid up share capital 

67,685 Optionally Convertible Preference Shares of 
~ 10 each 

31 
As at 

M ~irch 2023 

3,000 

3,000 

677 

677 

{I.Reco11ciliatio11 of the shares 011tst"11di11g at the 31 March 2023 

(Rs. In ·oOO) 

As at 
31 March 2022 

3.000 
3,000 

677 

677 

31 March 2022 
hegi1111i11g am/ {If the emf of the reporting p eriod - -------- --------------~ 

Number Amount Number Amount 
Optio11ally co11vertib/e Preference Shares 
At the commenceme nt of the yeor 67,685 677 67,685 677 
Shares iss ued during the year 

Shares redeemed during the year 
At the e nd ofthe year 67,685 677 67,685 677 

b. Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to prefere nce s hares 

0.01 % O ptio na lly convertible non-cumulative pre ference shares were issued in the mo nth of March' 19 (55609 

S ha res @ Rs .10; Premium of Rs .2114), December' 19 (8143 S ha res @ Rs. !O; Premium of Rs.2 114) & A ug ust' 

20(3933 S ha res @ Rs. 10; Premium o r Rs.2207) pursua nt to the sha re holders agreement. Optiona lly convertible 
non - cumulative preference s ha res arc convertible into e quity sha re or par value Rs .10/- in the ratio of I :I. 

These prefere nce shares are convertible at a ny time on o r before the e nd of nine teenth year from the date of 
issuance a t tl~e option of the company. Pre ference shares shall be mandato rily c o nverted to equity s ha re s upon 

completion o f a period of 19 years and 11 months from the date o f issua nce and a llotme nt o f suc h preference 

sha res. T he holders of these shares a re e ntitled to a non-c umulative dividend 0.01% . Preference shares ca rry a 
prefere ntia l rig ht as to dividend over equity share holde rs. The pre ference s ha res <ire entitled to one vote per s ha re 

a t meetings o f the Company on any resolutio ns of the Company d irectly involving the ir rights . 

c:.Purtic ulars of J-/1arclwlders lwldiug more thau 

5 % shares <?la class <?l,\·/urres 
3 1 March 2023 31 March 2022 

% 
Re fcx Green Power Limited" 

Number 
67,685 100% 67,685 100% 

*( Refer Note 28) 

Optionallv Convertible Debentures ('OCD'): 

a. Iss ued, Subscribed and Paid up 
Optionally Convert ible Debentures o f ~ I O each 

b. Reco11ciliatio11 of the shares 011tsta11di11g a! the 
begi1111i11g am/ at the emf oftl,e reporting p eriod 
Optio11al/y convertible Debentures 

mme ncement of the year 

es issued during the year 

·cs redeemed during the year 
nd of the year 

67,685 100% 67,685 100% 

As at 31 March 2023 
Number Amount 

7.809 78 
7,809 78 

31 March 2023 
Number Amount 

9,468 95 

i ,659 16.59 
7,809 78 

As at 3 J March 2022 
Number Amount 

9,468 95 
9,468 95 

31 March 2022 
Number 

10,789 

1.32 1 
9,468 

A mount 

107.89 

13.2 1 
95 



(Rs. /11 ·ooO) 
c. Rights, preferences and 1·es trictions attacl'1l!d to debentures 

0.01 % O ptiona lly convertible debentures were issued in the month o f March '22 ( 10789 debe ntures @ Rs. 

10; Premium of Rs.2203) p,1rs 1:2.r,t ro the debenture holde r's agreement. Opt:ona lly convert ible debentures 

are convertible into equity share or par va lue Rs . I 0/- in the ratio of I: I. In the month of Ma rch '22. 132 1 

debentures we re redeemed by the holder a t issue price.Dur ing the mo nth of J une 2022, Septe mber 2022 a nd 

December 2022, i 153, 473 and 33 debentures we re redeemed respectively R! issue price . 

These debentures a re convertible a t any time on or before the end of nineteenth year from the date o f 

issuance a t the option of the holder. T he holde rs of these debentures a re entitled to an inte rest o f 0.01 % on 

par va lue of debentures. The debenture holde rs ore e nt itled to o ne vote pe r debenture a t meetings of the 

Compa ny o n a ny resolutio ns of the Company d irec tly involving the ir r ig hts . 

d. P11rlic11/ars of debenture /10/ders Ito/ding more 
tlt1111 5 % shares of a clas.•, of d ebenture:; 

Refex G reen Power L imited* 

*(Refer Note 28) 

14. Borrowings- Long Term 

SECURED 

ilorrowings from Banks & FI 

Less: C urre nt Maturities of Long term Born vings 

Total 

3 1 M arch 2023 
Number % 

7,809 

7,809 
100% 

100% 

31 M arch 2022 
Number '1/o 

9,468 100% 

9 ,468 100% 

As at 

3 1-Mar-23 
As at 

3 l -M:u--22 

68,708 

( 10,800) 

57,908 

7 1.1 95 

( 10,800) 

60,395 

13ank Borrowings inc ludes the Term loan sanctioned of Rs 15 crorcs during the year 2016- 17. T he loan is repayable by 
December 2029. Loan is secured by hypothecation of al l Plant & Mach ineries procured fo r setting up the project & 
f armer ' s Land of 15 Acres a nd 20 G untas, Personal G uarantee ofTarachand Ja in, Sunny Chanclrakumar Jain. Ani l Ja in 
& Kama li Bai, Corporate guarantee of Sherisha Solar LLP, Refcx Industries Lim ited & Sherisha Technologies Private 
Lim ited. Colla teral Security of T hiruporur Property measuring 4 acres and 19 cents held by Refex Ind ustries Li mited, 
assignment o f Power Purchase /\greement a nd Pledge of 51 % o f Pro moter Share. The loan carries an inte rest rate of 
10.8% as on 3 1.03.2023 (3 1.03.2022: 8.4%). 

UNSECURED 

Inter Corporate Deposits from Related P a rties 

L iability cornponent of OCPRS/OCD 

Total 

1,27 1 

4 1,504 

42 ,776 
38,291 

38,29 1 

Loans a re given for working capital requirements. T he loan carries an interest rate of8% per annum (P.Y - 6.5% p.a) 011 

the outstanding amount. (Refer Note 2,~) 

15. Borrowings- C urrent 

Current maturit ies on longte rm borrowings 

Total 

16. Trade Payable Due to 

M icro and Small Enterprise 

O the r tha n Micro a nd Small Enterprise 

10,800 

10,800 

206 

496 

703 

10,800 

I 0,800 

267 

7 10 

977 



Ac.cing ofTrade Pavablc s : 

Particulars 

As ac 31 s t March 2023 
-

( i) MSM E -
( iiJ O the rs 
Total 
As at 3 1s t March 2022 

( i) MSME 

(ii) Others 
Total 

17. Other Financial Liabilities - Current 

Inte rest acc rued and due but not pa id 

Payable to Ft1rme rs* 
Othe r Payables 
Total 

*(Re.fer Note 3 1) 

18. Other Current Liabilities 

Statut01y Dues (GST, TDS, e tc. ,) 

Tohtl 

I 
j l 9. Revenue from Operations 

Sale of Power 
Total 

20. Other Income 

Inte rest Income 

Othe r Income 
T o1at 

21. Cost of Malerial Cons umed 

I 22. 

I 
\ 

lm:rease/ Decrease in Inventory 
To1al 

Employee Benefi1 Expenses 

Salaries and wages 

e 

(Rs. /11 ·oOO) 

O uts landing for following periods from due date ofpaymenC 

Less than 
1-2 years 

one vcar 

206 -
496 -
703 --

267 -
24 -

290 -

2-3 years 
3 years 

and abov e 

··- - -
- -
- -
- -

- -
- 687 
- 687 

As at 
3 l -Mar-23 

10 
3 1,184 

174 

3 1,369 

122 
122 

Total 

206 
496 
703 

267 
71 0 
977 

As :it 
3 I- Mar-22 

105 

10 

10 

For the Year e nded For the Year Cll(k•tl 

3 1-Mar-23 

39,135 

39,135 

361 
713 

1,074 

105 
105 

686 
26 

7 12 

3 I-Mar-22 

38.025 
38 ,025 

337 
92 

429 

76 
76 

566 

566 



I 

23. Finance Cost 

24 . 

Inte res t cost 
/11/er est 0 11 lntl'r C ni7Jora/(' Dt•pr1.1its 

Co111111it111e111 /11/er esl - Tfrlll I .ow: 

/111cre.11 0 11 Term l oan 

/111erest 011 F i11a11da l liab ili1y - OCD 

/111erest 0 11 Fi11a 11cial liabili1.1· - OCl'S 

Lvan Proco!ssi11g-A111orti=ed Cost 

To tal 

Depreciation & Amortisation 
De pree ia lion 

I 25. Other Expenses 
Ra tes and T a xes 

Loss on a le o f Fixed Assets 

Bank C hnrges 
Professiona l Fees 
Payment to Auditors 
T rave lling Expenses 
O perations a nd Ma intenance 

Rebate 
Payment to Farme rs* 

Insurance Expenses 

Miscellaneous Expenses 
Total 

Pay me nt to A uditors 

Statutory Audit 

Certification a nd O ther C ha rges 

*(Re.fer Note 3 /) 

26. Tax Expenses 
C urre nt Ta x 

Deferred Tax 

Tax re porte d in P ro fit & Loss 

A Defe rred Tax Lia biltic s /(Asse t) - Net 
De fe rre d Tax Lia bilities 

---·-----

Fixed assets : Impact of d iffe re nce between tax deprcc ia tion and 

de prec iation/amortisation for fina nc ial reporting 

Effect or cost or finance 
Gross U cfc rrcd Tax L iability 

De ferre d T a x As s e ts 
. Financ ial asse ts at a mortized cost 

I ....-:;::::;c-r-:z:i.o:r Forward Unabsorbed Depn Losses J ~ ...:-,"h., e fcrre d T ax Asse ts 

:: f fc rrcd Tttx Liability/ (Asse t) 

T 

(Rs. /11 '000) 
For the Year ended For the Year ended 

3 I -Mar-23 

11. 134 
, n 

7,029 

3 16 

J. 7./.I 

15 

11 , 13 -1 

14.999 
14,999 

8 

3 
2 

2.043 
275 

78 
2.435 

8 10 
3 1,184 

525 

53 
37,41 6 

2 10 
65 

275 

(3.639) 
(3 ,639) 

A s at 3 1 

3 I -M.1r-22 

12342 
1.n.w, 

159 

7,683 

29 

3.15 1 

36 

12,342 

16.783 
16,783 

62 

160 

425 
257 

86 
2 .076 

690 

469 -,, )_ 

4,277 

195 

62 
257 

5.049 
5,0 -&9 

A s at 3 1 
March 2023 Marc h 2022 

26,..i73 

242 
26,7 14 

3 1.327 
3 1,327 

(4,6 13) 

28,21 5 

28,2 15 

250 

2 8.938 

29, 189 

(97-&) 



(Rs. /11 "OUU) 
A s }lt 31 As at 31 

March 2023 Marc h 2022 

13 Reconciliation ofDcfcrred Tax liability 
Op<'ning Deferred Tax Lail>ility 

Deferred Credit recorded in Sta tement of Profit & Lc,ss 

Deferred Tax change recorded in OC I 

C los ing Deferred Tax Liability/ (Asset) - Ne t 

27. Earnings Per Share (EPS) 

a. Weighted average number o f equity shares outstanding 

during the period 
b.Effcct of dilutive common equivalent shares - Optionaliy 

Convertible Debentures 

c .Effcct of dilutive common 
equivalent shares -- Optional!y Convertible Redeemable 

Preference Shares 

cl.we ighted average number o f equity shares and common 

equivalent shares outstanding 

Diluted Earnings 
Pro fit After Tax 
Add: Interes t on Financial Liability - OC PS 
Add: Interest on Financia l Liability - OC D 

Total Diluti,e Earnings 

Earnings per equity share (of face value of Rs. I O each) 

Basic 
Diluted* 

(97-t) 

(3.639) 

(4,613) 

3 1-Mar·-23 

10,000 

7.809 

67.685 

85,-t9-t 

(20518) 
3,744 

3 16 
( 16,458) 

(2.052) 
(2,052) 

(6,023) 

5.049 

(974) 

3 l -Mar-22 

10,000 

TJ.6 

67.685 

78,41 I 

(638) 
3.351 

">9 
2, 7-t I 

(6"1) 

(64) 

* As the company has incurred loss during the year ended 31 st March 2023 and 31" March 2022, dilutive effect on 
weighted average number 0f shares would have an anli-dilutiYc impact n11d hence, not considered in Diluted EPS 
computatio n. 

28. Related Party Transactions 

A. List of Related parties ' 

N ame of the re lated party and nature of re lations h ip 

Nature of Re lationship Name of the Re lated Party 

Refex Rcncwables & Infrastructure Limitci 
Holding Corn Rc fex Green Power Limiteci3 
Entities in which share ho lders/ She risha Technol ies Private Limited 

directors exert s io.niftcant influence Me •amic E lectrnnics Private Limited 

Karnali Ba i 
Directors j Dincsh Kumar /\ganval 

P:ltrik Vi'a · Kumar Francis /\ run Kumar 

1 as identified by lhe management and relied uron by the audiwrs 
2 With efTecl from 25th October 2022, the name of the Com pony was chnnged from ' Suncdison Infrastructure 

' to ·' Refex Renewables & Infrastructure Limited". · 

ffec1 from 5th May ?.022. the name of the Company was changed from ·SIL Roo~ rivate 
1 o · to ·'Refex Green Power Private Limited' ". Further with effect from I 0th Ma o f the 

•: "': 1y was changed from 'Rcfcx Green l'm\.Cr Pri\'a t.; Limited' to "Refex Green Po, 

\. 
'~ 



~--- ------------ --------- - ----·--- - -------- - --~ 

(Hs. In '000) 
8. Transactions with Related Parties 

! 
Name ofRelated Part)' 

For the year ended for the year e nded 
Nature ofthe Transaction 

March 3 1, 2023 March 3 1, 2022 

Debentures Issued (Issue Price) Refex Green Power Limited - 23.768 

Debentures Redeemed 
3,655 2.910 

( Redemption Price) Refex Green Power Limited 

Interest Expense Refcx Green Power Limited 10 1.086 
Reimbursement of Expenses Sherisha Technol}!.ies Private Limited 26 -
,-

Payment for Farmer's Share Kamali Bai 31.184 -
Oocration & Maintenance Charc,es Ref ex Rcncwables & Infrastructure Limited 1.909 1.818 
Professional Fees Refex Renewables & Infrastructure Limit~•d - 177 
Repairs & Maintenance Mee.amic El<!ctronics Private Limited - -.., :,_ 

Reimbursement of Expenses Rcfex Green Power Limited - 460 
Loan Repaid Retex Green Power Limited 6.095 1.100 
Loan Borrowed Refex Green Power Limited 7,366 9.700 

C. Balance as at year end 

Nature of the Transaction Name of Related Party 
For the ye:tr ended for the year e nded 

March 31, 2023 March 3 1, 2022 

Trade Payables Refex Rcnewables & Infrastructure Limited 149 149 

Trade Payables Megamic Electronics 26 26 

Other Payables Kamali Bai 31.184 -
Loan Payable Refcx Green Power Limited 1271 -
Interest Payable Rcfex Green Power Limited 10 -

29. Disclosures required under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 

The management has identified certain enterprises which have provided goods and services to the Company. and which 
quali fy under the definit ion of'Micro and Small Enterprises' as defined under Micro, S,m,11 and Medium Enterpri~es 
Development Act, 2006 ("the Act"). Accordingly. the disclos11rc in respect of the amounts payable to such enterprises 
as at 31 st March 2023 and 31 st Mardi 2022 have been made in the financial statements based 0 11 informat ion available 
,, ith the Company and relied upon by the auditors. 

(; ~ . -: ,[ , _., 
~-

Par1iculars 

( i) Princ ipal amount remaining unpaid to any supplie r as 
at the end of the accounting year 
(ii) Interes t due thereon rema ining unpaid 10 any supplie r 
as at the end of the accounting year 
(iii) The amount of interest paid a long with the amounts 
o f the payment made to the supplier beyond the 
appointed day 

( iv) The amount of interest due and payable for the yea r 

(v) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid 
at the end of the accounting year 
(vi) The amount of fur1her interes t duo;! a nd payable C\'en 

.,,.-:;;;;:.:.;:i·~ succeeding year, until such date when the interest 
· above are ac tua lly pa id 

As at As at 
3 1 March 2023 3 1 March 2022 

206 267 



(Rs. /11 '000) 
30. Fair Value Measurements 

A. Financial Instrument by Category 
Particulars As at 31 ~larch 2023 Fair value hierarchy ------ - ------ ------ -------- -=---- ---

F VP L FVOCI Amo11iscd cos l Leve ll Leve l II Le vel Ill 

financial Assets 

Trade Receivables 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Other financial Assets 
TOTAL ASSETS 

Financial Liabilities 

Uorrowings - Long Tenn 
Trade Payable 
Other Financ~1I Liabilities 
TOTAL LIABILITIES 

Pm1iculars 

Financial Asse ts 

Trade Receivables 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Other Financial Assets 
TOTAL ASSETS 

Financial Liabilities 

13orrowings - Long Tenn 
Trade Payable 
Other Financial Liabilities 
TOTAL LIABILITIES 

Fair value hierarchy 

FVPL 
As at 31 i\larch 2022 

1,04,474 
2.025 
7,082 

1,13,581 

1,11 ,483 
703 

31369 
1,43,554 

FVOCI Amortised cost Levell 

85.5R I 
168 

6.760 
92,509 

1,09,486 

977 
105 

l,10,568 

Level I - Quoted prices (unadjusted) irr acti\'e markets for identical assets or liabi lities. 

Fair value hie rnrchy 
Leve l II Lcvd Ill 

Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level I that are ob crvablc for the asset or liability. e ither 
directly (i .c.as prices) or indirect I)' (i.e. derived from prices). 
Level 3 - Inputs for the assets or liabi lities that arc not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs). 
Accordingly, these nre classified as k vel J of fair, alue hierarchy. 

13. Financial risk management 

The Company business activiti :::s arc exposed ro a variety of financia l risks. namely liquid ity risk, foreign currency 
risks and credit risk. The Company's management has the overall respons ibility for establ ishing and governing 
the Company risk management framework. The managcnwnt is responsible for developing and monitoring the 
Company risk management policies. The Company risk management policies are estahlished to identify and 
analyse the risks faced by the Company. to set and monitor appropriate risk limits and controls. periodically review 
the changes in market conditions and rcnect the changes in 1hc p011cy accordingly. ·1 he key risks and mitigating 
actions arc also placed before the IJoard of directors of the Company. 

i. Credit risk 

risk is the risk of linancial loss to the Company if a customer or countcrpany to a finan 
. t its contractual obligations and arises principa lly from Company's trade receivables 
I 



The carrying amount of financial assets represents the m;:i,;n,um credit exposure which is as follows: 

Trade receivable 
Cash and cash equivalems 
Other financial assets 

Trade receivables 

(!ls. !11 '000) 

Carrying amount 

As :-.t As al 

31 i\blrd1 2023 31 Ma rch 2022 

l.04,-H4 85.581 

2,025 

7.082 

1,13,581 

168 

6,760 

92,509 

Trade receivables are typically unsecured and arc derived from revenue earned from customers. The Company 
have an outstanding trade receivable amounting to Rs. 1.04,474 from 13ESCOM as at 3 1 ' 1 March 2023. /\s per 1 

Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) with 13ESCOM, Powe.- Price is agreec..l at Rs.8.4/- per unit & invoice raised 
accord ingly. BESCOM paid on ly R .4.36/- per unit against Rs.8.40/- per unit stating delay in the commissioning 
of the project by the company. The Company has appealed to KERC for release of the balance Rs.4.04/- per unit, 
for which KERC has ruled the Appea l in BESCOM's favour. The Company has appealed to the Karnataka I ligh 
Cou1i. As per Supreme Court decision. the Company has withdra\\ n the cnse before 11 igh Court of Karnataka and 
has filed the appeal before the APTEL New Delhi against the KERC Order. The company pursuan t to the 
directions issued by 1he Hon'ble Appellate Tribunal of Electricity ("APTEL .. ) vide common order dated 
2-1.11.202'2 passed in Appeal No.182 of 2021 along with connected matters ("'Common Order'') approached the 
KERC Bengaluru. The KERC Bengaluru allowed the petition.order has passed by the KERC on 21 /03/2023. The 
delay is condoned in commissioning of Solar Power Projects by t!le petitioners and consequently tariff of Rs 8.40 
per unit is a llowed as agreed i11 PPA. 

Cash and cash equivalents 

The Company held cash and cash equivalents with credit wo11hy banks as at the reporting dates which has been 
measured on the 12-month expected loss basis. The cred it worthiuc:,s of such banks aud finaucial i11sti t11 tions are 
evaluated by the managemen! on an ongoing basis and is c011 idercd to be good with IO\ credit risi... 

ii. Liquidity Risk 

I .iqu idity risk is the risk tl1dt the company wi ll encounter difficulty in meeting obligation. associated with tinanc ial 
linbilit ies that are settled by deliveri ng cash or nnother financiai nsset. The Company manages liquidity risk by 
maintai ni ng adequate reserves, banking fac ilities and reserve borrowing fac il ities. by cont inuously monitoring 
forecast and actual cash llows and matching the maturity profi les of financial assets and liabilities. The Company 
has access to a suffic ient variery of sources of funding. Hav ing regards to the nature o f the business wherein the 
Company is able to generate fixed cash flows over a period of time and to optimize the cost of funding. the 
Company, from time to time, funds its long -term investment from short-term sources. The short-term borrowings 
can be roll forward or. if required. can be refinanced from long term borrowings. In addition, processes and 
policies related to such risks nre overseen by st:nior management. 

The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of significant financia l liabil ities as at 31 
March 2023 and 31 March 2022 

~--------------------------



As at 3 1 March 20 23 

Particulars 
Le ss than 
o ne year 

10.8()0 

703 
J l.369 

42,87 t 

l -2ycars 
2 yea~ and 

above 
89.883 

Total 

1.11.483 
703 

3 1.369 
1,43,55-1 

13orrowings - Long T erm 

Trade Payables 
10.800 

Other Financial Liabilities 
Total I 0,800 89,883 

As a{ 3 1 March 20 22 

Pa rl iculars 
Less lha11 

o ne year 
10,800 

977 

105 
I I ,882 

1-2 years 

10.800 

2 years and 
above 

87.886 

T o tal 

1.09.486 
977 
105 

I , I 0,568 

Borrowings - Long Term 
Trade Payables 
Othe r Financial Liabilities 
Total I 0,800 87,886 

(iii) Foreign Curreucy Risk 
The Company's operations arc largely within India and hencl! the l!xposurc to foreign currency risk is vc1y 
minimal. 

Note on Payment for Farmer's Sharr 

a. As per Po,,er Purchase Agreement (PPA) with BESCOf\,t, Po,,er Price is agreed at Rs.8.4/- per unit & invoice 
raised nccon.lingly. I1E.SCOM paid only Rs.4.36/- per unit aga inst Rs.8.40/- per unit stating delay in the 
commissioning of the project by the company. -, lit:: company has appealed to KERC for release of the balance 
Rs.4 .0-l/- pl:r unit , for which l<ERC has ruled the Appeal in BESCOM's favour. The company has appealed to 
the Karnataka l ligh Court. As per Suprc111c Cou11 decision. the- company has withdrawn the case before I ligh 
Court of Karnataka and has filed the appeal before the APTEL New Delhi against the KERC Order. 

The company pursuam to tlw directions issued by the 1-lon·blc Appellate Tribunal of Electricity ( .. APTEL .. ) vidc 
common order dated 24. 11.2022 passed in Appeal No.182 of 202 1 along with connected matters ("Common 
Order"') approached the KERC Bengaluru. 

The KERC Bcngaluru allowed the petition. the fo llowing order has passed by the KERC on 2 1.03.2023 
a) The petit ions arc allo,,cd. 
b) The delay is condoned in commissioning of Solar Power Projects by the petitioners and 

consequently tariff of Rs 8.-l0 per 11:iit is allc;\\ed as agreed in PPA. 
c) The respondem ESCOMs are directed 1101 to levy liquatcd damages ant.I if already levil!d the 

same shall be refunded to the Petitioner within two months. 
d) The Petitioners arc entitled for interest at the rate of 10°/c, p.a. fo r differential tariff for the 

period from thl.! date of COD till date of payment. 
e) The Respondent ESCOMs arc directed to make pa) ment wi:h interest \\ ithin 90 days from 

the date of this order fa ll ing which the Petitinner is entitkd for Late Payment Surcharge from 
lhl! date of default till realization. 

After the Final Judgement is passed by KERC:. Bangaluru. the balance amount of Rs. 18.822 (Rs. 4.04 X 46.58.889 
units) for FY 2022-23, Rs. 18,288 (Rs. 4.04 X 45,2<>.840 units) for FY 2021-22. Rs.18.-153 tRs.4.04 X 45.67.490 
units) fo r FY 2020-21, Rs. 19,290 (Rs.4 .04 X 47,74.920 units) for the FY 2019-20, Rs. 17.046 (Rs.4.04 X 
112, 19.450 units) for FY 20 18-1 9 and Rs. I 0.525 (Rs.4.04 X 26.05.400 units) for rv 2017-18 will be recoverable 
by the company as per the order. Also. the liquidated damages paid e::ir! ier of Rs.3,000 is also recoverable. The 
interest entitled on the differential tariff and liquidated damages recoverable will be accounted on receipt basis. 

b. The total amounr of Rs.31 , 184 (Rs. 1.23 X 2,:d.52.989) to be paid to the Farmer as per MOU from June 20 17 till 
March 2023. has been recognized in the f inam:ial Statemer.ls in the current financial year, since the company i 

J 

\ ._::, 
\ .. ~~r,JS • 

'--~ 

·11 to realize the amount from MESCOM owing to the KERC Order. This mno ____ " nee the 
ealized from MESCOM. 



.32. Financial Ratio 
The Ratios for the years cnJed ~Jlarch 3 1.2023 and March j 1.2022 a,e as fo llows: 

Particula1'S N umerator Dc no minlltor 
As at March 3 1, 

a) Current ratio I Curren, Asset C1Jrrent I ,iability 
b) Debt-Equity ratio Tota l Liabilit ies (Debt) Sharehok:lers Equitv 

c) Debt service covera!!,e ratio· EBITDA ~ )~jpal + Interest ·- -
l 

d) Return on cQuiry ra tio· Net Profa Shareholders Eguity 
e) Inventory turnover ratio Net Sales A verage Inventory 
f) Trade receivables turnover ratio Net Credit Snlcs A vcrage TraJe Receivables 
g) Trade payables turnover ratio Ne t Credit Purchase A veragc Trade Payables 
h) Net capita l turnover ratio Turnover Working Capi~a l 

i) Ncl profit ratio 
4 

Net Profit Turnover 

i) Return on capital employel IEBlT Capiw I t::me!oy~d 
I I ncorm: generated 

k) Return on investment 
Timi:! Weighted Aver.1gt: 

lfrorn Investment Investment 
~ 

El31TD/-\ - Earnings before lnterc t, Tm:es. Depreciation and An:ortiz.ation 
EBIT •· E:m1ings before Interest arid Taxc-s 
Working Capital - Current Assets less Current Liabilities 
Capital Employed - Total Assets less Current Liabilities 
Shareholders Equ ity - Share eapilnl plus Other Equity 

Ex planation:-

-

2023 

~.50 

0.75 

0.1 l 

-22. 11% 

78.56 
041 

NA 
0.61 

-52.43% 

-6.73% 

I NA 

I. fhe adverse impact in current ratio is due to increase in other payahks during th~ year. 
2.The adverse i1npact in debt serv;cc coverage ratio is due tc decrease in profit during the year. 
3.The adverse impact in return 0 11 equity rat io is due to decrease in profit during the year. 

2022 

7.29 

0.61 

l.88 

-0.55% 

64.56 

0.49 

NA 
0.51 

- 1.68% 

7.80% 

NA 

Variance 
(in °/c,) 

(65. 75) 

23.00 

(94.1 0) 

3.92 1.19 

2 1.69 

( 16.08) 

NA 
19.6-t 

3,022.38 

(186.31) 

NA 

4.The adverse impact in net profit ratio is due to decrease in prvlit and recognition of royalty during 1he year. 
5.The adverse impact in return 0 11 capital 1-!mployed is due 10 ctec1easc in profit during the year. 

33. Segment Reporting 

The Company is mainly engaged in the business of generation and selling or power in India. Based on the information 
reported for the purpose of resource allocation and assessment of performance. there are no reportable segments in 
accordance with the requireme!lts of Indian Acco11ntini; Standard l 08-'Operating Segments', notified under the 
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules. 201 5. 

3-1. 0 11 March 24. 202 1, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) through a notification, amended Schedule Ill o r the 
Companies Act. 201 3 and the amendments are applicable for financial per;o<ls commencing from April I. 202 1. The 
Company has evaluated the effect of the amendments on its financial statements and complied with the same. 

In order to simpli fy numerical data and enhance the clarity of our presentations. we have rounded figures to the ncn rcst 
thousands as per the requiremem of Ind AS Schedule Ill Amendments. While this appro:ich helps to make data ,:asier 
to interpret, it can sometimes result in a total mismatch between individual figures and their sum when rounded. 

35. Additional regulatory information 
a) Details of bcnan1i propc1·ty held 
No proceedings have been initiated oa or ;:re pending again!.! th·~ Company under :he Prohibition of Bcnami Property 
Transactions Act, 1988 (as amended in 20 16) (formerly the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) /\et, 1988 (45 of 1988)) 
and Ru les made thereunder. 

,, . 
'· 

ecurcd against t·urrcnt assets 
as borrowing limit~ sanctioned from ~,anks and financial institutions on th of curn:nt 
terly rl!turns or statements filed by the Co!npuny with hank!> and financial 1gree111cnt 
f accounts. 



c) Wilful defaulter 
The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any 
government authority. 

d) Relations hip with struck off companies 
The Company has no transactions with the companies struck off undt'r Companies Act, 20 I 3 or Companies Act. 
1956. 

c) Compliailce with number of l:iycrs of compan ies 
The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribeJ under sc·.:ti,;n 2( 87) of the Companies Act, 201 3 
read with Compan ies (Restriction of numbl!r o f" layers) Rulcs.1017 . 

I) Utilisation of borrowed funds a nd share premium 
The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any othl.!r person(s) or cntity(il!S). includ ing fore ign 
entities (Intermed iaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall : 

a. directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in :my manner whatsoever by or on 
behalf of the Company (U ltimate Benefic iaries) or 

b. provide any guarantee, sccuri\y or the like to or on behalf of tht.! ultimate bc:ndiciaries 

The company has not received any fund from any pcrson(s) or entity(ics), including foreign entities (Funding Part)) 
with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Comp:my shal l: 

n. directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on 
behalf o r" the r-unding Party (L: l:i matc Beneficiaries) or 

b. provide any guarantee, security or the like 0:1 behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries 

g) Undisclosed income 
There is no income surrendered 0r disclosed a!> :ncome <luring the currt' 11t or previous year in the tax nsscssments 
under the Income Tax Act, 1961, that has not been recorded ;n the books of account. 

h) Details o f crypto c urrency or virtual currency 
The Company has 110 1 tradeJ or invested in Cl) pto currency or virtual c:irrcncy during the current or previous year. 

i) Valuation of property, plant and equipment, intangible asset antJ investment property 
The Company has not revalued ils property. plant and equipment (including right-of-use assets) or intangib le assets 
or both during the current or previous year. 

j) Other regulatory information Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies 
There are no charges or satisfaction which arc yet to be registered with the Registrar of Companies beyond the 
statutory period. 

36. The Company has a process wht::reby periodically a ll long-term contracts arc assessed for material foreseeable lossc . . 
At the year-end, the company has reviewed a ll such contracts and confirmed that no pro\·ision is required to be 
created under any law / accounting standard towards a,1_ foreseeable losses. 

37. Previous year's figures arc regrouped / reammged. where m:cessary, Lo confirm to the current year's c lassificatio11 / 
disc losure. 

1 Sec accompanying notes to the Financial Statements : 1-37 - - --- ----------- - --- --- - ---1 
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